
SRTA 
SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE:  June 22, 2023 
 
TIME:  10:00 AM  

 
PLACE: 415 N. Zarfoss Dr. York, PA   

A Zoom option will also be offered.  
Public may participate at Cameron Street or Zarfoss Drive Locations.  
 

PURPOSE:    June 2023 Board Meeting 
 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Changes or Modifications to the Agenda  
 

3. Public Comment: Accepted in Person or in Writing  
 

4. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2023 (Pages 3-5) 
 

5. Communications 
 
- Introduction of new SRTA Board Member, Jason Graves (Pages 6-15) 

 
6. YAMPO Transit Committee – No Business  

 
7. Treasurer’s Report  

 
8. Old Business 

 
9. New Business  

 
RESOLUTION 2336 – ACCEPTANCE OF MAY 2023 TITLE VI SERVICE EQUITY          

 ANALYSIS (Pages 16-17) 

RESOLUTION 2337 - CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACCESS CONTROL AND VIDEO  
SURVEILLANCE MIDDLETOWN TRAIN STATION AND ZARFOSS BUILDING (Pages 18-19) 
 
RESOLUTION 2338 - AWARDING MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 
CONTRACT FOR FUEL MANAGEMENT (Pages 20-21) 

 
10. Future Procurements (Page 22) 

 
11. Staff Report  

                                           
12. Executive Session          

1



13. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  Thursday, July 27, 2023, 901 N. Cameron St. Harrisburg, PA  

10:00 am – SRTA Board Meeting  

2



SRTA 
SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
 

MINUTES OF SRTA BOARD MEETING  
May 25, 2023 

 
Present were board members: Eric Bugaile, Carrie Gray, Richard Kotz, Keith Martin, Raymond 
Rosen, Kirk Stoner, Tom Wilson,  

Guests and Administrative Staff Members present were Solicitor Jill Nagy, rabbitCARES Chairman 
Glenn Miller, Stephen Baldwin, Darwin Craul, Richard Farr, Brian Gillette, Nicole Hansen, Bev 
Hockenberry, David Juba, Jamie Leonard, Damar Lopez, Eric Maguire, Trevor Manahan, Cory 
Matthews, Jenna Reedy, Sherry Welsh and Christopher Zdanis.  

CALL TO ORDER 

The May Board meeting of the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority was called to order 
by Chairman Raymond Rosen at 10:00 AM.  

CHANGES OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no changes or modifications to the agenda. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

Miss Amber Blalock expressed concern about the proposed relocation of the Harrisburg Transfer 
Center to Cameron Street, believing it to be out of the way. She suggested four different new 
proposed locations: 
 

1. First floor of Harrisburg train station  
2. Underneath the Mulberry Street Bridge overpass 
3. The old post office Downtown Harrisburg 
4. PSERS at the South Market Street Bridge 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

Motion to approve the April 27, 2023 meeting minutes was raised by Kirk Stoner, seconded by Tom 
Wilson, and passed unanimously.  

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There was no communication.  
 
YAMPO TRANSIT COMMITTEE 
 
There was no YAMPO Transit Committee business. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 
 

3



SRTA 
SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
Keith Martin deferred to Stephen Baldwin for details on the April 2023 Financial Statement and 
Statistical Notes.  Stephen Baldwin noted the following highlights from the report:   
 

• RIDERSHIP:  Year to date comparisons to the prior year and to pre-covid levels are as follows:  
- Fixed Route ran 18% above last year and at 68% of pre-covid ridership.  
- Paratransit was 14% above the previous year and 80% of pre-covid ridership levels.  
- Commuter Express was 13% above last year (YTD) but only 36% of pre-covid levels. The 

Governor’s decision to bring more staff back to their offices in Harrisburg beginning in 
March may have a positive impact on Commuter Express Ridership.  

- Microtransit’s ridership was 282% of the same time last year.   
• REVENUE:  Year to Date Grant and Contract Income is below budget by $5.9 million because 

less subsidy was required than the budget anticipated.  
• EXPENSES: Year to Date Total Expenses are $4.3 million or 8% lower than budgeted.  
• Unfilled positions are down fifteen (15) from March to a total of fifty-seven (57) or 9% of 

approved positions. 
• RESERVES:  As of April 30, SRTA had 107 days of cash on hand. Cash received in May 

increased the cash on hand to over 165 days. It is the goal of the Authority to maintain 180 
days of cash on average.  

• LINE OF CREDIT:  There are no draws on the organization’s line of credit. 
• CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (over $50,000) 

o $111,241 – 1 Paratransit Vehicle/Radio 
• FEATURED INFORMATION 

o We will present the FY 2024 Budget at the Board Meeting 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
No old business.  
 
RESOLUTIONS  
 
RESOLUTION 2331 – LOCAL TRANSPORTATION ORGANIZATION RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE 
LOCAL MATCH FOR STATE OPERATING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
 
Motion to approve was raised by Eric Bugaile, seconded by Rich Kotz, and passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION 2332 – APPROVAL TO EXECUTE A ONE-YEAR RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENT 
WITH LUMEN ON THE CUMBERLAND VALLEY RAILROAD BRIDGE 
 
Motion to approve was raised by Kirk Stoner, seconded by Eric Bugaile, and passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION 2333 – EXECUTING SUPPLY AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PIONEER 
POLE BUILDINGS, INC.  
 
Motion to approve was raised by Kirk Stoner, seconded by Tom Wilson, and passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION 2334 – ADOPTION OF THE SRTA UNACCOMPANIED MINOR POLICY 

4



SRTA 
SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
 
Motion to approve was raised by Rich Kotz, seconded by Kirk Stoner, and passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION 2335 – ADOPTING THE MANAGEMENT WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023/2024 

Rich Farr reviewed the Management Work Plan.  

Steve Baldwin reviewed the budget supporting the Work Plan.  

Motion to approve was raised by Keith Martin, seconded by Kirk Stoner, and passed unanimously. 
 
RABBITCARES PRESENTATION 
 
Sherry Welsh and rabbitcares Board Chairman, Glenn Miller held a rabbitcares presentation.   
 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW ACTION PLAN REPORT 
 
Rich Farr announced this will be a new reporting item quarterly.  

FUTURE PROCUREMENTS 
 
The list of procurement projects was reviewed.  
 
STAFF REPORT  
 
The following staff updates were presented by Richard Farr.  Updates included: 
 

• 2023 Board Survey for Strategic Plan 
• Received additional CARES Act funds, which will be part of the new building  

 
There was conversation regarding in person vs zoom board attendance.  It was a general consensus 
among the Board Members to encourage in-person attendance at the meetings and use Zoom only 
as a backup.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next scheduled Board of Directors meeting will take place on June 22, 2023, at 10:00 AM at 415 
N. Zarfoss Dr. York, PA  17404 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:42 AM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Richard Kotz 
Secretary 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



RESOLUTION NO. 2336 

ACCEPTANCE OF MAY 2023 TITLE VI SERVICE EQUITY ANALYSIS 

WHEREAS, the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority (SRTA) is a recipient 
of federal funding primarily from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA); and 

WHEREAS, consistent with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and guidance per 
FTA’s Circular 4702.1B, SRTA is committed to: 

• Providing services without regard to race, color, or national origin, 
• Promoting the full and fair participation of affected populations in transit decision 
making, 
• Preventing denial, reduction, or delay in benefits related to programs and activities that 
benefit minority or low-income populations, and 
 
WHEREAS, a Title VI service equity analysis began in May 2023 to evaluate the 

discontinuation of the Route CY and investigate alternative opportunities for a new Route L; 
and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Title VI requirements and guidelines for FTA recipients, 
SRTA conducted the necessary service equity analysis to determine whether such changes 
impose disparate impact on minority populations or disproportionate burden on low-income 
populations; and 

WHEREAS, in the course of this analysis, no statistically notable disparate impact or 
disproportionate burden was identified; and 

WHEREAS, the discontinuation of the Route CY is recommended and the establishment 
of a new Route L is not recommended at this time; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Susquehanna 
Regional Transportation Authority, that in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, and associated Title VI programs, that the service equity analysis and associated 
recommendations be formally accepted. 

CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS 

OF 

SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  

I certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a resolution adopted at a legally convened 
meeting of the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority Board Members held on June 22, 2023. 

 

attest: ___________________________ ___________________________ 

Richard Kotz      Raymond Rosen 
Secretary           Chairman  

16



RESOLUTION NO. 2336 

ACCEPTANCE OF MAY 2023 TITLE VI SERVICE EQUITY ANALYSIS 

Fact Sheet: 

• The Board approved, via Resolution 2327 in May 2023, SRTA staff to proceed with a Title VI 
service equity analysis based on the triggering of a major service change threshold. Those 
criteria include any of the following: 

o Reduction of 25% or more in the route miles traveled on a regularly scheduled service.  
o Establishing a new transit route.  
o Discontinuing any transit route in its entirety 

 
• The Route CY was to be evaluated based on the intent to discontinue the route following the 

relocation of the predominant ridership generator and public-private partner, Chewy.  
 

• The Route L was to be evaluated based on the intent to establish a new route to service the 
displaced riders who were offered employment to the Lewisberry facilities along with access to 
the other ridership generators within the industrial park. 
 

• During the course of the analysis, both proposed changes triggered a major service change 
threshold, but did not impose a disparate impact on minority populations or a disproportionate 
burden on low-income populations. 
 

• Public hearings, and meetings were conducted to solicit public feedback in this process within 
the public comment period. Through the posted public comment period, a collection of twenty-
one (21) comments were documented and reviewed for consideration. None of these comments 
ultimately we tied directly to the changes to the proposed action plan.  Several comments came 
from passengers through operators after the public comment period had closed.  The Authority 
reviewed the informal comments and concluded that the early morning leg of route that connects 
17th and Derry to the transfer center is needed and will remain.  
 

• The proposed discontinuation of the Route CY was recommended in the analysis. 
 

• The proposed establishment of the Route L was not recommended in the analysis. This change 
from proposal was based on changes to the public-private partnership opportunity and revised 
understanding of anticipated service demand.  
 
 

17



RESOLUTION 2337 
 

CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACCESS CONTROL AND VIDEO 
SURVEILLANCE -  MIDDLETOWN TRAIN STATION AND 

 ZARFOSS BUILDING 
WHEREAS, the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority (SRTA) has a need to 

add video surveillance capability and electronic access control to Middletown Train Station 
(MTS) along with the need to enhance the failing system within the Zarfoss building; and, 

WHEREAS, the addition of electronic access control will increase operational efficiency 
and enhance security by eliminating physical keys and allowing for remote door unlocking by 
SRTA staff.  The addition of additional surveillance cameras to the MTS will allow for 
enhanced safety for users, reduced vandalism, and ensure any potential issues are 
documented for loss protection or prosecution purposes.  The added surveillance cameras at 
the Zarfoss building will replace failed cameras on the current system, view areas currently 
not covered, and merge with the system planned to replace the current, obsolete video 
camera system; and, 

WHEREAS, a Request For Quotes (RFQ) was determined by SRTA to be the best 
method to engage an installation contractor, obtain the necessary equipment, and required 
features best utilizing public funding.  The RFQ was developed and advertised according to 
Federal and SRTA procurement criteria with three firms submitting complete and responsive 
quotes; and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority received three quotes and Reliant IT provided the least-cost 
quote providing the necessary equipment, installation, and support.  This quote was found to 
be sixteen percent (16%) less than the Independent Cost Estimate (ICE) average cost; and,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Susquehanna 
Regional Transportation Authority to award a contract to Reliant IT for the installation of 
access control and surveillance equipment at the Middletown Train Station and Zarfoss 
building with a not to exceed value of One-hundred, five-thousand, three-hundred, seventy-
one Dollars and ninety-five Cents ($105,371.95). 

 

CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS 
OF 

SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

I certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a resolution adopted at a 
legally convened meeting of the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority Board 
Members held on June 22, 2023. 
 
 

 

attest: ___________________________ ___________________________ 

Richard Kotz      Raymond Rosen 
Secretary           Chairman 

18



RESOLUTION 2337 
 

CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACCESS CONTROL AND VIDEO 
SURVEILLANCE -  MIDDLETOWN TRAIN STATION AND 

 ZARFOSS BUILDING 
 

FACT SHEET 
• Middletown Train Station 

o Access Control to be added to six doors  
o Four cameras will be replaced to allow for enhanced security on the 

platform, parking lot, and ticket area.  These cameras will also be used as 
a management tool to ensure there are no snow or ice conditions and the 
area is properly maintained.  

o One camera will be added to cover an area previously not covered. 
o The cellular modems will be replaced with a connection to Comcast for 

cost savings and improved communication. 
• Zarfoss Building will have five cameras added to cover the dispatch windows in 

the breakroom and bus barn, allow for viewing of the doors under the front 
canopy, and one maintenance shop so dispatchers can see the telephone and 
bays.  

19



RESOLUTION 2338 

AWARDING MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE CONTRACT 
FOR FUEL MANAGEMENT  

WHEREAS, the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority (SRTA) established a 
contract for the purchase, installation, and support of Fleet Management software, which has 
provided greater efficiency and increased accuracy relative to fuel consumption and fleet 
mileage reporting in addition to providing vehicle diagnostic trouble codes; and,  

WHEREAS, SRTA released a Request for Proposals August 8, 2022, and publicly 
advertised the opportunity in accordance with required Federal and State purchasing 
requirement, with responses due September 19, 2022. Three Proposals were received; and, 

WHEREAS, AssetWorks provided the highest scoring Proposal and subsequently was 
invited for an interview with SRTA administrators.  After the interview, SRTA administrators 
invited AssetWorks representatives to participate in Contract negotiations to finalize specific 
project details; and, 

WHEREAS, SRTA administrators and AssetWorks representatives settled final terms 
suitable to both parties; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Susquehanna 
Regional Transportation Authority to award the contract for the installation of necessary 
hardware, software, and maintenance to AssetWorks, Inc. in the amount to not to exceed 
$280,413.  

CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS 
OF 

SUSQUEHANNA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

I certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a resolution adopted at a legally 
convened meeting of the Susquehanna Regional Transportation Authority Board Members 
held on June 22, 2023. 

attest: ___________________________ ___________________________ 

Richard Kotz Raymond Rosen 
Secretary Chairman 

RESOLUTION 2338 

20



 
AWARDING MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE CONTRACT                         

FOR FUEL MANAGEMENT  

 
FACT SHEET 
 

• Currently vehicle mileage and fuel consumption are manually recorded and then 
entered into the Maintenance Management software.  This process is inefficient 
and introduces recording errors. 

• The Proposed system will automatically record vehicle mileage and consumed 
fuel for most vehicles and sites.  This system will also automatically record and 
flag vehicle diagnostic trouble codes for most revenue vehicles. 

• The Proposed software will allow for customized mileage and fuel consumption 
report generation which will allow for more efficient Federal reporting.  

• Each vehicle will be fitted with a transponder to connect the vehicle to the 
system, though this transponder does not alter the vehicle and can be transferred 
to replacement vehicles. 

• A reading system will be installed near the on-site fueling stations where appropriate. 
• SRTA has a current contract with AssetWorks for its fleet management software.  
• The Proposals were evaluated and scored by a Chief Operations Officer, the 

Maintenance Superintendent, Maintenance Manager, Planning Manager, 
Maintenance Supervisor, and Procurement Analyst. The scoring is as follows: 

 
 

21



Name Type Released Questions Due Bid/ Proposal 
Due Contract Start Value

Current and Future Procurement Projects 

20220218 - Zarfoss Compressor Small Quote TBD 20,000.00$                      
20220311 - Fleet Management Software RFP 8/8/2022 8/29/2022 9/19/2022 TBD 400,000.00$                    
TASK ORDER - CAMERON STREET BUS SHELTER Task Order 8,000.00$                        
20220328 - Dauphin Oil-Water Separator IFB 10/19/2022 11/3/2022 11/15/2022 300,000.00$                    
20220331 - Cameron Shelter IFB TBD
20220411 - Plumbing Maintenance Contract RFP RFQ 4/19/2022 5/5/2022 5/23/2022 7/6/2022 10,000.00$                      
20220428 - York Transfer Center Call Box Small Quote 4/28/2022 12,000.00$                      
20220611 - York Vending RFP RFP 7/25/2022 8/22/2022 9/5/2022 10/14/2022 TBD
20220712 - Genfare Boxes - FastFare Conversion Sole Source 1,400,000.00$                 
20220809 - Dauphin Admin Vehicle Lights Small Quote TBD
20220815 - Union County Lot Cameras Small Quote 35,000.00$                      
20220826 - Fare Collection RFI 3/23/2023 4/5/2023 5/18/2023 NA
20221004 - Uniform RFP RFP
20221019 - Dauphin Service Truck Small Quote 120,000.00$                    
20221025 - Franklin Lot Security TBD TBD
20221115 - CRM Software RFP TBD TBD
20221122 - General Contracting RFP TBD
20221130 - Engine Coolant Recovery Machine Small Quote 12,000.00$                      
20230124 - King Street Heat- Plumbing Repair TBD TBD
20230209 - Dauphin Wheel Coating Small Quote TBD
20230302 - Remote Site WiFi RFP TBD
20230308 - MTS - Zarfoss Camera Installation RFQ 3/24/2023 4/27/2023 5/11/2023 116,000.00$                    
20230309 - Zarfoss Lobby Repair small Quote 1,975.00$                        
20230310 - Dauphin Service Truck Lift Gate Small Quote TBD
20230313 - Systemwide Radio Upgrade RFI 1,800,000.00$                 
20230316 - Zarfoss Door Repairs TBD 35,000.00$                      
20230316 - York Replacement Jack Micro Purchase 4/24/2023 1,056.20$                        
20230317 - Zarfoss Video Servers TBD TBD
20230405 - Zarfoss Compressor TBD TBD
202304004 - Dauphin Refridgerator Micro Purchase 1,500.00$                        
20230411 - Call Center Software TBD TBD
20230420 - Ford Diagnostic Tool Small Quote
20230420 - Rugged Laptops Small Quote 8,825.04$                        
20230504 - System Wide Standing Desks Small Quote 29,000.00$                      
20230505 - Dauphin Chair Replacement Micro Purchase 3,444.00$                        
20230511 - PTASP Software TBD TBD
20230512 - Northumberland Roof Replacement RFQ 60,000.00$                      
20230515 - Dauphin Security Additions Small Quote 10,000.00$                      
20230516 - Thin Client Replacement TBD TBD
20230517 - York Boardroom Tech Upgrade TBD TBD

22


	1. Agenda June 2023
	2. SRTA May 2023 Board Meeting Minutes
	2.1 Communication J Graves Resolution 39-2023_Signed
	3. RESOLUTION 2336 - ACCEPTANCE OF TITLE VI SERVICE EQUITY ANALYSIS (CY)
	4. RESOLUTION 2337 - CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACCESS CONTROL AND VIDEO SURVEILLANCE MIDDLETOWN TRAIN STATION AND ZARFOSS BUILDING
	5. RESOLUTION 2338 -  AWARDING FOR FLEET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE AND INSTALLATION
	6. Future Procurements



